

Fabio Mascarello

Figure skating coach

Fabio Mascarello

90 Rinaldi Blvd
Poughkeepsie NY 12601

+1 917 284 3838
mascarello.fabio@gmail.com
<https://fabiomascarello.com>

Bio

I have been a member of the Italian National figure skating team for over 15 years during which I was Junior National Silver Medalist and Senior National Bronze Medalist.

I participated in several Junior Grand Prix, in ISU Senior International competitions and in 3 editions of the Winter Universiade.

Between 2004 and 2008 I moved from Italy to the United States of America to train in Lake Placid (NY) and improve my capabilities.

During my stay in the US I trained with Olympic Coaches, Gilberto Viadana and Michela Boschetto, and I took lessons from Brian Orser, Robin Wagner and Evelin Kramer.

I also participated in many US competitions such as: Liberty Open (PA), Middle Atlantic Championships (NY), Boston Open (MA), Cranberry Open (MA), Lake Placid Open (NY) and Empire State Games (NY).

In 2011 I started my career as a coach collaborating with the Olympic Coach Cristina Mauri and being helped by Carolina Crisafulli.

From 2016 I worked as Main Coach and rink coordinator for figure skating at the renewed skating club of Mediolanum Forum, creating my team composed of the best professionals to cover all aspects of figure skating, I have worked continuously with: Carolina Crisafulli (assistant coach), Simone Vaturi (choreographer and skating skills), Nicoletta Lunghi (choreographer and skating skills), Silvia Bricchese (choreographer and ballet teacher) and Mirco Botta (physical preparation professor).

During these years I brought Italian and European athletes at National and International competitions, as Junior Grand Prix, World Junior, Youth Olympic Games EYOF and many ISU International Competitions.

Through the seasons I have expanded my technical skills by participating in seminars and courses both in Italy and abroad, I studied fundamental aspects of sport, such as general and specific physical preparation and sports psychology.

In 2008 I obtained the title of National Technical Specialist, in 2012 the title of International Technical Specialist and in 2014 I was promoted to ISU Technical Specialist being invited in many national and international competitions as Official.

Since 2011 I constantly worked beside the Italian Skating Federation (FISG) as a moderator for technical specialist and controller refresher courses, as moderator for new coach courses and as part of regional coaches workgroup with the aim to develop the figure skating movement in the territory.

In 2018 I was hired by MMGIMBO LLC to start a new Figure Skating School in the Hudson Valley (NY).

I currently coach at IceTime Sports Complex in Newburgh (NY) and at the Mid-Hudson Civic Center in Poughkeepsie (NY) under the direction of the Olympic

Coach Gilberto Viadana.

Working Experience

Mmgimbo LLC. / Figure skating coach

JANUARY 2018 - PRESENT, ICETIME SPORTS COMPLEX NEWBURG (NY) / MCCANN ICE ARENA POUGHKEEPSIE (NY)

Ice-lab / Figure skating coordinator, Figure skating coach

SEPTEMBER 2017 - JANUARY 2018, MEDIOLANUM FORUM ASSAGO (MI)

Forum s.s.d.r.l. / Figure skating coordinator, Figure skating coach

SEPTEMBER 2016 - JULY 2017, MEDIOLANUM FORUM ASSAGO (MI)

Forum s.s.d.r.l. / Figure skating coach

SEPTEMBER 2008 - JULY 2016, MEDIOLANUM FORUM ASSAGO (MI)

Sesto Ice Skate / Figure skating coach

SEPTEMBER 2004 - JUNE 2008, PALASESTO SESTO SAN GIOVANNI (MI)

GEAS / Basic Skating Coach

SEPTEMBER 2003 - JUNE 2004, PALASESTO SESTO SAN GIOVANNI (MI)

Education

ITIS G.Giorgi / Electrotechnics and Industrial Automation, 90/100

SEPTEMBER 2000 - JULY 2003, MILANO

Languages

English

Excellent knowledge of spoken and written English

Italian

Mother tongue

Competitions as a Skater

6 times Junior National Medalist, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002

2 times Senior National Medalist, 2003, 2010

2011 Senior Italian National Championships: 3rd

2011 Merano Cup International Competition, Merano ITALY: 8th

2011 NRW Trophy International Competition, Dortmund, GERMANY: 16th

2011 Cup of Nice International Competition, Nice, FRANCE: 20th

2011 Winter Universiade, Erzurum, TURKEY: 24th

2009 Crystal Skate International Competition, Galati, ROMANIA: 6th

2009 Triglav Trophy International Competition, Jesenice, SLOVENIA: 6th

2009 Challenge Cup International Competition, The Hague, NETHERLANDS: 12th

2009 NRW Trophy International Competition, Dortmund, GERMANY: 13th

2007 Merano Cup International Competition, Merano ITALY: 4th

2007 Winter Universiade, Torino, ITALY: 21st

2005 Empire State Games Winner, Lake Placid, NY

2005 Winter Universiade Innsbruck, AUSTRIA: 18th

2004 Merano Cup International Competition, Merano, ITALY: 1st

2011 Senior Italian National Championships: 3rd
2002 Junior Italian National Championships: 2nd
2002 Junior Grand Prix of Italy, Milano ITALY: 22nd
2001 Junior Grand Prix of Italy, Milano, ITALY: 17th
2001 Junior Italian National Championships: 3rd
2000 Junior Grand Prix of Poland, Gdansk, POLAND: 13th
2000 Junior Grand Prix of France, Saint Gervais, FRANCE: 13th
2000 Junior Italian National Championships: 3rd
1999 Junior Grand Prix of Croatia, Zagreb, CROATIA: 10th
1999 Junior Italian National Championships: 3rd
1998 Junior Grand Prix, Sofia Cup, Sofia, BULGARIA: 14th
1998 Junior Italian National Championships: 3rd
1997 Junior Italian National Championships: 3rd

Competitions as a Coach

2018 Senior Italian National Championships: Alberto Vanz 7th
2018 Sofia Trophy, Sofia, BULGARIA
Senior Men: Alberto Vanz 4th; Basic Novice A1: Oxana Cicco 1st; Basic Novice A2:
Ludovica Longhini 5th
2018 Merano Cup, Merano, ITALY
Senior Men: Alberto Vanz 7th
2018 Merano Cup, Merano, ITALY
Senior Men: Alberto Vanz 12th; Junior Ladies: Marta Sellaroli 12th
2017 Triglav Trophy, Jesenice, SLOVENIA
Senior Men: Dario Betti 3rd, Alberto Vanz 4th
2017 Eгна Spring Trophy
Junior Ladies: Greta Lupattelli 9th
2017 Italian National Championships:
Senior Men: Dario Betti 6th, Alberto Vanz 9th; Junior Ladies: Greta Lupattelli 13th,
Marta Sellaroli 18th
2016 National Student Finals, Pontebba, ITALY
Greta Lupattelli 1st; Guido Offsas 2nd
2016 Denkova-Staviski Cup, Sofia, BULGARIA
Senior Men: Dario Betti 3rd, Alberto Vanz 5th
2016 Italian National Championships:
Senior Men: Maurizio Zandron: 3rd, Dario Betti 7th; Senior Ladies: Nicole Gosviani
4th; Junior Ladies: Sara Conti 8th, Martina Manzo: 9th, Greta Lupattelli 18th, Valeria
Parma 24th; Junior Men: Alberto Vanz 7th
2016 Golden Bear, Zagreb, CROATIA
Senior Men: Dario Betti 5th, Alberto Vanz 16th
2015 Lombardia Trophy, Sesto San Giovanni, ITALY
Senior Men: Dario Betti 5th

2015 Denkova-Staviski Cup Challenger Series, Sofia, BULGARIA

Senior Men: Dario Betti 5th

2015 Italian National Championships:

Senior Men: Giorgio Settembrini 4th; Junior Ladies: Celine Brunner 5th; Advance

Novice Boys: Filippo Pellegrini 3rd

2014 Italian National Championships:

Senior Men: Maurizio Zandron: 4th, Giorgio Settembrini 6th; Senior Ladies: Francesca

Rio 2nd; Junior Men: Alberto Vanz 6th; Junior Ladies: Martina Manzo 9th; Advance

Novice Girls: Greta Lupattelli 2nd

2014 Junior World Championship, Sofia, BULGARIA

Carlo Roethlisberger (SUI) 28th place

2014 Junior Grand Prix of France, Courchevel, FRANCE

Giorgio Settembrini 11th place

2013 EYOF, European Youth Olympic Festival, Brasov ROMANIA

Alberto Vanz 11th place

2013 Junior Grand Prix of Slovakia, Kosice, SLOVAKIA

Carlo Roethlisberger (SUI) 19th place

2013 Italian National Championships:

Senior Men: Maurizio Zandron: 3rd, Filippo Ambrosini 7th, Giorgio Settembrini 8th;

Senior Ladies: Francesca Rio 8th; Junior Men: Alberto Vanz 3rd

2012 Italian National Championships:

Senior Men: Filippo Ambrosini 5th, Giorgio Settembrini 8th; Senior Ladies: Francesca

Rio 2th, Silvia Lovison 6th, Agnese Garlisi 9th, Alice Garlisi 10th; Junior Men: Giorgio

Settembrini 3rd

Seminars attended

2018 John Kerr (GBR) Skating Skills Seminar in Assago, ITALY

2018 Evgenyi Rukavicin (RUS) Jumps Seminar in Bergamo, ITALY

2018 Dmitro Dmitrenko (RUS) Jumps Seminar in Varese, ITALY

2018 Alexei Mishin (RUS) Jumps Seminar in Sofia, BULGARIA

2018 Alexei Urbanov (RUS) Jumps Seminar in Aosta, ITALY

2017 ISU Global Seminar, Frankfurt

2016 Pier Trente (FRA) Summer Camp in Courchevel, FRANCE

2015 Manon Peron (CAN) Seminar in Pinzolo, ITALY

2015 Robert Martin (USA) Spring camp in Milano, ITALY

2014 ISU Global Seminar, Frankfurt

2014 Jason Dungjen Seminar in Aosta, ITALY

2013 Mark Mitchell (USA) Spring Camp in Milano, ITALY

2012 Mark Mitchell (USA) Summer Camp in BOSTON, MA

2012 ISU Global Seminar, Frankfurt

2011 Jurgen Weineck (GER) Training Theory Seminar in Aosta, ITALY

2010 Anne Shelter (CAN) Seminar in Milano, ITALY

2008 Brian Orser (CAN) Seminar in Lake Placid, NY

Seminars attended as Moderator

2019 Olympic Dream Seminar at IceTime Sport Complex, Newburgh (NY)
2018 Seminar for Italian new National Figure Skating Coaches
2017 Seminar for Italian new National Figure Skating Coaches
2017 Seminar for Italian new Regional Technical Specialist
2017 Refresher course for Basic Skating Coaches
2016 Refresher course for Basic Skating Coaches
2016 Seminar for Italian new Basic Skating Coaches
2014 Refresher course for National Technical Specialist
2012 Refresher course for National Technical Specialist

Other Skills

BLSD, Basic Life Support and Defibrillator Operator since 2013
Video Motion Analysis for Figure Skating with various applications: Dartfish, Kinovea, Hudl Technique (formerly Ubersense), Coach's Eye.
On-ice handheld harness training
Off-ice harness and motorized spinner training
Audio editing for skating programs
Skate mounting and blade sharpening

Skating shows

2018 skater in Italian Summer Tour, multiple dates on Italian Alps, ITALY
2016 skater in "Jukebox on Ice" in Torino, ITALY
2015 skater in Italian Summer Tour, multiple dates on Italian Alps, ITALY
2014 skater in Italian Summer Tour, multiple dates on Italian Alps, ITALY
2013 skater performer in "Ghiaccio in piazza grande" Italian Summer Tour, multiple dates on Italian Alps, ITALY
2012 soloist performer in "Musical On Ice" in Lugano, SWISS
2012 soloist performer in "Musical On Ice" Italian Summer Tour, multiple dates on Italian Alps, ITALY
2011 soloist performer in Italian Summer Tour, multiple dates on Italian Alps, ITALY
2011 solist skater in "Ice Christmas Show" in Assago, ITALY and aired on national italian television on Christmas day
2010 soloist performer in "Dancing on Ice" charity show in Varese (MI)
2010 soloist performer in "Cocktail Show" in Sesto San Giovanni (MI) and Canazei (TN) ITALY
2005- 2008 soloist performer in "Saturday Ice show" in Lake Placid, NY
2005 soloist performer in "Italian Classic Ice" in Boston, MA
2004 soloist performer in "Citizen Bank Summer Ice Show" in Lake Placid, NY
2004 soloist performer in "King and Queen of Winter" in Lake Placid, NY

2004 soloist performer in "Galleria on Ice" in Dallas, TX

2002 Main Character in "Pinocchio" skating/theatre show in Sesto San Giovanni, ITALY

2002 skater during the Salt Lake City 2002 Olympic Winter Games closing ceremony

2001 Main Character in "The Nutcracker" skating/theatre show in Courmayeur and Milano, ITALY

2001 Skating stunt double for the famous italian comedian Fabio De Luigi during the national television comedy show "Mai dire grande fratello"